

Message

From: Brickey, Matthew [MBrickey@nma.org]
Sent: 9/6/2018 2:10:56 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]; DeLuca, Isabel [DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Invitation to Speak at National Mining Association's Environment Committee Meeting Oct. 18-19

Thank you Mandy! I appreciate you taking the time to come speak with NMA's environment committee. If you have any questions please let me know.

-Matt

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Brickey, Matthew <MBrickey@nma.org>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>; DeLuca, Isabel <DeLuca.Isabel@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Invitation to Speak at National Mining Association's Environment Committee Meeting Oct. 18-19

Hi Matthew,
I'd be happy to. I'm looping in Alex and Isabel to help confirm logistics and run this through ethics. One of us will follow up with the official confirmation soon.

I hope all is well.

Best,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 6, 2018, at 8:56 AM, Brickey, Matthew <MBrickey@nma.org> wrote:

Ms. Gunasekara:

On behalf of the National Mining Association (NMA), I would like to invite you to address a broad section of the mining industry at our upcoming meeting of NMA's Environment Committee; a formal invitation is attached. The meeting will be held on Oct. 18 and 19, 2018, at the Renaissance Washington, D.C. Downtown Hotel located at 999 Ninth Street, N.W., Washington, DC. We would welcome an opportunity for you to meet with our members for approximately 60 minutes during either day. Our meeting will begin on Oct. 18 at 11 a.m. and end the following day by 1 p.m. We are currently flexible on speaker times.

Thank you in advance for your consideration,

Matthew Brickey

<image001.png>

Matthew Brickey
Director, Air Quality
National Mining Association
101 Constitution Ave. NW, Suite 500 East
Washington, D.C. 20001
Phone: (202) 463-2600
Direct: (202) 463-2608

| mbrickey@nma.org

<Mandy Gunasekara Invite.pdf>